VINGE

Ulrika Bengtsson

Counsel, Member of the Swedish Bar Association

Stockholm

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English

DIRECT:

+ 46 (0)10 614 31 94

MOBILE:

+ 46 (0)70 714 31 94

E-MAIL:

ulrika.bengtsson@vinge.se



Ulrika specializes in tax disputes and tax proceedings. She works with tax disputes for primarily multinational companies regarding issues related to international corporate taxation, transfer pricing, procedural issues and also VAT. Ulrika focuses on procedural issues such as tax declarations, tax audits, reviews, appeals, deferrals, additional taxation, supplementary tax, voluntary rectifications and solcalled "open requests".

Practice Areas

• Corporate Tax

Education

• Uppsala University, LL.M 1990

Experience

- Head of Tax controversy, Tax Director, Deloitte 2012-2018
- Tax officer and specialist at Legal Department, The Swedish Tax Agency 1996-2012
- Associate at the lawfirm Lindahl 1993-1995
- Service at Swedish courts 1990-1993

Other qualifications

• Member of the board of the Institute of Taxes & Legal Certainty 2012-

Awards



